

Rasmus Schou Pedersen

Lawyer



Location	Copenhagen
Phone	+45 33 34 00 82
Mobile	+45 23 20 49 93
Language	English
Email	rasmus.pedersen@dk.dlapiper.com

Rasmus Schou Pedersen provides advice on all aspects of company law, including company formations, general meetings, share issues, shareholders' agreements, warrant programmes, restructurings (mergers and demergers), liquidations and business transfers (M&A).

In addition, Rasmus deals with corporate finance and capital market law. Rasmus advises on IPOs, rights issues and private placements as well as the admission to trading of securities on regulated markets and multilateral trading facilities. His advising concerns prospectus preparation, corporate governance and compliance in relating to disclosure requirements, etc. Furthermore, Rasmus has experience in chairing general meetings in listed companies.

Rasmus is also an external lecturer at the Faculty of Law, the University of Copenhagen, where he lectures in the master-level subject "Company law".

Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	2024
	Master of Law, University of Copenhagen	2017

Experience

Career highlights	Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024
	Assistant attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2021-2024
	Deputy Financial Inspector in the Capital Market Legal Division of the Danish Financial Supervisory Authority, 2017-2020

Other positions	Rasmus Schou Pedersen has since 2018 been an external lecturer at the Faculty of Law, the University of Copenhagen, lecturing in the subject <i>Company law and capital markets</i> from 2018 to 2023 and currently lecturing in the subject <i>Company law</i> .
-----------------	---

Services



Corporate M&A



Capital Markets and Listed Companies



Mergers and Acquisitions (M&A)



Corporate law and Corporate Governance

Sectors



Financial Services